

---

# Pooja Patole

## Online Educator

E-3, Ridhi-Sidhi Vihar, Khajrana,  
Indore, Madhya Pradesh, 452001  
(877)-066-3452  
patolepooja092@gmail.com

## OBJECTIVE

Obtain a teaching position on digital platforms like yours which will allow me to utilise my interest and passion for developing high order thinking skills. I will utilize my dedication and experience to foster quality education required for students and organization overall growth.

## SUBJECT OF INTEREST

Polity | Current Affairs | Science & Tech | Computers

## SKILLS

- Extremely computer and Internet literate
- Dedicated to providing comprehensive & accessible classes
- Exceptional analytical and problem-solving skills
- Self-motivated, flexible, and able to work in a team environment with minimal supervision.

## EXPERIENCE

### Unacademy / MPPSC English Medium Faculty\*

MONTH 2019 - DECEMBER 2019, INDORE

\*I gave an interview last month and as a demo I prepared and took 20 hours of sessions wherein I:

- Developed and implemented interesting and interactive learning materials to increase student understanding of course materials.
- Interact independently with students using distance education technologies, primarily Unacademy portal, LinkedIn, and email.
- Assist students in clearing their doubts during LIVE lectures and making learning fun with stories and questionnaires.
- Here is the link to my [profile](#).

---

### **Vishnugupt Academy / Guest Faculty**

MONTH 2019 - DECEMBER 2019, INDORE

- Developed learning materials to increase student understanding of course materials.
- Provide timely feedback to students and their parents on progress.

### **Elite Studies / Faculty**

MAY 2017 - JANUARY 2019, INDORE

- Developed and implemented interesting and interactive learning mediums to increase student understanding of course materials
- Monitor student progress and assist students in accomplishing established learning objectives
- Provide timely written feedback to students and their parents on coursework and progress
- Manage student behavior and discipline in the online classroom
- Report concerns with students, courseware, or systems to supervisor
- Maintain, revise, and enhance existing critical reading and grammar course curriculum

### **Gravity Institute / Faculty**

JANUARY 2015 - FEBRUARY 2017, INDORE

- Instructs grades K-12 in reading and mathematics.
- Models strategies addressed in each lesson to insure understanding of concepts

### **Latitue22 / Mobile App Developer (Android)**

JANUARY 2014 - DECEMBER 2015, LOCATION

- Respond to client needs for applications with an eye to the most feasible and effective solutions.
- Coordinate with team members to create client apps in a coordinated and timely manner.
- Ensure that apps are tested to meet total performance requirements.
- Optimize the interfacing of the apps with a variety of systems to ensure flexible and agile use.

## **EDUCATION**

### **Truba College of Engineering and Technology, Indore (2010-2014)**

- Bachelor of Engineering in Computer Science with CGPA 7.32.

### **Kendriya Vidyalaya, Indore**

AUGUST 1998 - JULY 2010, INDORE

- HSSCE: 2009-10, scored 68.8% in Kendriya Vidyalaya No.1, Indore (M.P.), affiliated to CBSE, Ajmer.
- HSCE: 2007-08, scored 72.1%, affiliated to CBSE, Ajmer.

---

## AWARDS

- Awarded for having 3 toppers from my batch (25 students) for 10th class.
- Active teacher in collaboration with RHA free learning initiative.
- Got 76 followers after I took 3 lectures on Unacademy on the topic Polity.

## PERSONAL DETAILS

- Name: Pooja Patole
- Father's Name: Late Mr. Keshav D. Patole
- Date of Birth: 11th March 1993
- Marital Status : Unmarried
- Address : E-3, Ridhi-Sidhi Vihar, Khajrana, Indore (MP), 452018
- Contact Details : +91 8770663452

## DECLARATION:

I hereby declare that all the information stated above is true to the best of my knowledge and belief.

Place: Indore

Pooja Patole

---